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~USMC

Dear Staff~

This is in referenceto yourapplication for correctionof your naval recordpursuantto the
provisionsof title 10 of the United StatesCode, section1552.

It is notedthat the Commandantof the Marine Corps(CMC) hasremovedyour adverse
fitnessreport for 17 Octoberto 9 November1998. Thecontesteddocumentationof your
relief for causefrom drill instructorduty doesnot appearin your Official Military Personnel
File, soyour requestfor its removalcould not beconsidered.

A three-memberpanelof the Board for Correctionof NavalRecords,sitting in executive
session,consideredyour applicationon 29 September1999. Your allegationsof errorand
injusticewerereviewedin accordancewith administrativeregulationsandprocedures
applicableto theproceedingsof this Board. Documentarymaterialconsideredby the Board
consistedof your application,togetherwith all material submittedin supportthereof,your
naval recordand applicablestatutes,regulationsandpolicies. In addition, the Board
consideredthe reportof theHeadquartersMarine Corps(HQMC) PerformanceEvaluation
ReviewBoard (PERB), dated9 July 1999 with enclosure,and theadvisoryopinion from the
HQMC~.ManpowerManagementEnlistedAssignmentBranch(MMEA), dated
25 AugUst 1999, a copy of which is attached. They also consideredyour rebuttalletter dated
15 September1999 with enclosure.

After carefuland conscientiousconsiderationof the entirerecord, theBoard found that the
evidencesubmittedwas insufficientto establishthe existenceof probablematerialerror or
injusticewarrantingrestorationof your drill instructormilitary occupationalspecialty(MOS)
or your specialduty assignment(SDA) pay. In this connection,the Board substantially
concurredwith the advisoryopinion. They wereunableto find that the conductof theother
threedrill instructorswho, you allege,werenot relievedfor causewas substantiallyidentical
to yours. In any event,they foundthat your relief wasclearlywarranted. In view of the
above,your applicationfor relief beyondthat effectedby CMC hasbeendenied. Thenames
and votesof themembersof thepanelwill be furnishedupon request.
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It is regrettedthat the circumstancesof yourcasearesuchthat favorableaction cannotbe
taken. You areentitled to havethe Board reconsiderits decisionupon submissionof newand
materialevidenceor othermatternot previously consideredby the Board. In this regard,it is
importantto keepin mind that a presumptionof regularityattachesto all official records.
Consequently,when applying for a correctionof an official naval record,the burdenis on the
applicantto demonstratethe existenceof probablematerialerror or injustice.

Sincerely,

W. DEAN PFEIFFER
ExecutiveDirector

Enclosures


